Sadhasivam K

From: Venu Madhav Singaraju

Sent: 09 December 2024 15:56

To: Sadhasivam K

Cc: Samrat Narvekar

Subject: RE: Bill Printer Need to Replace

Please proceed.

From: Sadhasivam K <sadhasivam.k@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 09 December 2024 15:34

To: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Bill Printer Need to Replace

Importance: High

Dear Sir,
We have utilized the backup printer as per operational needs. However, we currently do not have stock for a
replacement backup printer. We kindly seek your approval to proceed with replenishing the stock at the earliest

Thanks & regards

Sadhasivam

Manager IT

Travel Food Service Chennai Limited.

From: Sadhasivam K

Sent: 11 November 2024 13:18

To: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Bill Printer Need to Replace

Dear Sir

We have completed the service. However, we do not have a spare print head for the Posiflex printer, which is over 5
years old.

Thanks & regards

Sadhasivam

Manager IT

Travel Food Service Chennai Limited.

From: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 11 November 2024 13:13

To: Sadhasivam K <sadhasivam.k@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Bill Printer Need to Replace

Hi Sada,



What is the age of these printers? It is confirmed by Vendor that these printers cannot be repaired?

Regards,
Venu

From: Sadhasivam K <sadhasivam.k@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 11 November 2024 13:11

To: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Bill Printer Need to Replace

Importance: High

Dear Sir,
Below Six Locations Posiflex Bill Printer Head Having Issue Not Printing Properly Need to replace the Printer
Kindly Approve to rise PR in Safal.

Cafe arrival

Cafe Pre-check
CCD3

Coffee box
Krispy Kreme Sha
Swamy Snacks

ouhkwnNneE

Thanks & regards
Sadhasivam



